



OFFICE OF THE VICE-PRESIDENT, ACADEMIC AND PROVOST

8888 University Drive, Burnaby, BC
Strand Hall | 3100
Canada V5A 1S6

TEL: 778.782.5731
FAX: 778.782.5876

vpacad@sfu.ca
www.sfu.ca/vpacademic

MEMORANDUM

ATTENTION	Senate	DATE	November 18, 2021
FROM	Wade Parkhouse, Associate Vice-President, Academic and Vice-Provost and Chair, SCUP	PAGES	1 of 2
RE:	Name Change of the Department of Humanities and Humanities Programs (SCUP 21-36)		

At its November 17th, 2021 meeting, SCUP reviewed and approved the department and program name changes from Humanities to Global Humanities within the Faculty of Arts and Social Sciences.

Motion 1:

That Senate approve and recommend to the Board of Governors the department name change from the Department of Humanities to the Department of Global Humanities within the Faculty of Arts and Social Sciences.

Motion 2:

That Senate approve and recommend to the Board of Governors the program name changes from:

- Humanities Major
- English and Humanities Joint Major
- French and Humanities Joint Major
- History and Humanities Joint Major
- Humanities and Gender, Sexuality, and Women's Studies Joint Major
- Philosophy and Humanities Joint Major
- Humanities Minor
- Humanities Extended Minor
- Humanities Post Baccalaureate Diploma

to:

- Global Humanities Major
- English and Global Humanities Joint Major
- French and Global Humanities Joint Major
- History and Global Humanities Joint Major

- Global Humanities and Gender, Sexuality, and Women's Studies Joint Major
- Philosophy and Global Humanities Joint Major
- Global Humanities Minor
- Global Humanities Extended Minor
- Global Humanities Post Baccalaureate Diploma

within the Department of Global Humanities within the Faculty of Arts and Social Sciences.

For Information:

Included with the name change and approved by SCUS under delegated authority are the following curriculum revisions effective Fall 2022.

Program changes to reflect the requested department name change from Humanities to Global Humanities:

- Humanities Major
- English and Humanities Joint Major
- French and Humanities Joint Major
- History and Humanities Joint Major
- Humanities and Gender, Sexuality, and Women's Studies Joint Major
- Philosophy and Humanities Joint Major
- Humanities Minor
- Humanities Extended Minor
- Humanities Post Baccalaureate Diploma

C: L. Campbell, D. Mirhady



OFFICE OF THE ASSOCIATE VICE-PRESIDENT, ACADEMIC

8888 University Drive,
Burnaby, BC
Canada V5A 1S6

TEL: 778.782.6654
FAX: 778.782.5876

avpacad@sfu.ca
www.sfu.ca/vpacademic

MEMORANDUM

ATTENTION	Senate Committee on University Priorities	DATE	November 4, 2021
FROM	Wade Parkhouse, Chair Senate Committee on Undergraduate Studies	PAGES	1/1
RE:	Faculty of Arts and Social Sciences (SCUS 21-75)		

Action undertaken by the Senate Committee on Undergraduate Studies at its meeting of November 4, 2021, gives rise to the following recommendation:

Motion 1

That SCUP approves and recommend to Senate the department name change from the Department of Humanities to Department of Global Humanities within the Faculty of Arts and Social Sciences.

Motion 2

That SCUP approves and recommend to Senate the program name changes from:

- Humanities Major
- English and Humanities Joint Major
- French and Humanities Joint Major
- History and Humanities Joint Major
- Humanities and Gender, Sexuality, and Women's Studies Joint Major
- Philosophy and Humanities Joint Major
- Humanities Minor
- Humanities Extended Minor
- Humanities Post Baccalaureate Diploma

To:

- Global Humanities Major
- English and Global Humanities Joint Major
- French and Global Humanities Joint Major
- History and Global Humanities Joint Major
- Global Humanities and Gender, Sexuality, and Women's Studies Joint Major
- Philosophy and Global Humanities Joint Major
- Global Humanities Minor
- Global Humanities Extended Minor
- Global Humanities Post Baccalaureate Diploma

Within the Department of Humanities within the Faculty of Arts and Social Sciences.

For Information:

Acting under delegated authority at its meeting of November 4, 2021 SCUS approved the following curriculum revisions effective Fall 2022.

Program changes to reflect the requested department name change from Humanities to Global Humanities:

- Humanities Major
- English and Humanities Joint Major
- French and Humanities Joint Major
- History and Humanities Joint Major
- Humanities and Gender, Sexuality, and Women's Studies Joint Major
- Philosophy and Humanities Joint Major
- Humanities Minor
- Humanities Extended Minor
- Humanities Post Baccalaureate Diploma

The relevant documentation for review by SCUP is attached.



MEMO

Faculty of Arts and Social Sciences
+1 778 782 4414
fassadu@sfu.ca
sfu.ca/fass

Academic Quadrangle 6166
8888 University Drive
Burnaby, BC
Canada V5A 1S6

ATTENTION Wade Parkhouse
Chair, Senate Committee on Undergraduate Studies

FROM Lara Campbell
Chair, Faculty of Arts and Social Sciences Curriculum
Committee (FASSUCC)

Lara Campbell

RE FASSUCC Proposals

DATE October 14, 2021

PAGES 1

The Faculty of Arts and Social Sciences Undergraduate Curriculum Committee met on October 14, 2021 and passed the following motions

Please place the following items on the agenda for the November 4th, 2021 SCUS Meeting.

Program Name Change: Humanities
(Effective Summer 2022)

FASSUCC 21-15

Humanities

- (i.) Program Name change from "Department of Humanities" to "Department of Global Humanities"

Moved By: Tom Donaldson

Seconded by: David Coley

All in Favour: 20 Abstentions: 2

(Note: Following the FASSUCC meeting, one of the abstentions was changed to "in favour")

Sincerely,

Lara Campbell

Associate Dean, Faculty of Arts and Social Sciences

**Program Name Change****Name of Faculty and academic unit:**

Faculty of Arts and Social Sciences, Department of Humanities

Current name of program:

Department of Humanities

Proposed program name change:

Department of Global Humanities

Rationale for change:

The new name "Global Humanities" is a fuller, more accurate reflection of the scope of the department's teaching, research, and community engagement activities. In all these areas, our department has developed a truly global reach. This current reality that necessitates the name change also finds reflection in the recent revisions to our undergraduate program, in our close relationships with the Institute for the Humanities and the SNF Centre for Hellenic Studies.

Effective term and year:

Fall 2022

The following credential(s) will be affected by this change:

Humanities Major
 English and Humanities Joint Major
 French and Humanities Joint Major
 History and Humanities Joint Major
 Humanities and Gender, Sexuality, and Women's Studies Joint Major
 Philosophy and Humanities Joint Major
 Humanities Minor
 Humanities Extended Minor
 Humanities Post Baccalaureate Diploma

Calendar Change: "to" and "from" sections are not required. All deletions should be crossed out as follows: ~~sample~~. All additions should be marked by a **bold**.

Global Humanities MajorEnglish and **Global** Humanities Joint MajorFrench and **Global** Humanities Joint MajorHistory and **Global** Humanities Joint Major**Global** Humanities and Gender, Sexuality, and Women's Studies Joint MajorPhilosophy and **Global** Humanities Joint Major**Global** Humanities Minor**Global** Humanities Extended Minor**Global** Humanities Post Baccalaureate Diploma



Name of Program or Name of Faculty Humanities Major
Rationale for change: Update program names to reflect the requested name change of the Department of Humanities to Department of Global Humanities.
Effective term and year: Fall 2022
The following program(s) will be affected by these changes: Humanities Major

Calendar Change: “to” and “from” sections are not required. All deletions should be crossed out as follows: ~~sample~~. All additions should be marked by a **bold**.

Global Humanities Major BACHELOR OF ARTS Program Requirements Students complete 120 units, as specified below. Lower Division Requirements Students complete 18 lower division units including HUM 101W - Introduction to the Humanities (3) and two of HUM 102W - Classical Mythology (3) HUM 105 - Many Europes: Ancient, Medieval, Early Modern (3) HUM 106 - Art and the Humanities (3) HUM 110 - The Greek World (3) HUM 121 - Walk of Life: Migrations in Eurasia from Antiquity to the Present (3) HUM 130 - Introduction to Religious Studies (3) HUM 150 - Warfare in the Hellenic World: From Plato to NATO (3)
--



and three further lower division **global** humanities courses, including at least one 200-level course.

Upper Division Requirements

Students complete 32 units in upper division **global** humanities.

Students in the **global** humanities major program have the option of taking concentrations to enhance their programs.

Name of Program or Name of Faculty English and Humanities Joint Major
Rationale for change: Update program names to reflect the requested name change of the Department of Humanities to Department of Global Humanities.
Effective term and year: Fall 2022
The following program(s) will be affected by these changes: English and Humanities Joint Major

Calendar Change: “to” and “from” sections are not required. All deletions should be crossed out as follows: ~~sample~~. All additions should be marked by a **bold**.

English and Global Humanities Joint Major BACHELOR OF ARTS This joint major is for those interested in exploring relationships between English literature and global humanities. Students must plan their program in consultation with advisors in each department. [...] Global Humanities Lower Division Requirements Students complete 15 units including HUM 101W - Introduction to the Humanities (3) and one of HUM 102W - Classical Mythology (3) HUM 105 - Many Europes: Ancient, Medieval, Early Modern (3) HUM 106 - Art and the Humanities (3) HUM 110 - The Greek World (3) HUM 121 - Walk of Life: Migrations in Eurasia from Antiquity to the Present (3) HUM 130 - Introduction to Religious Studies (3) HUM 150 - Warfare in the Hellenic World: From Plato to NATO (3)

and three further lower division **global** humanities courses, including at least one 200-level course.

[...]

Global Humanities Upper Division Requirements

Students complete 20 units in upper division **global** humanities courses.

The following courses are recommended.

HUM 305 - Medieval Studies (4)

HUM 311 - Italian Renaissance Humanism (4)

HUM 312W - Renaissance Studies (4)

HUM 321W - The Humanities and Critical Thinking (4)

Students in the **global** humanities joint major programs have the option of taking concentrations to enhance their programs.

Name of Program or Name of Faculty French and Humanities Joint Major
Rationale for change: Update program names to reflect the requested name change of the Department of Humanities to Department of Global Humanities.
Effective term and year: Fall 2022
The following program(s) will be affected by these changes: French and Humanities Joint Major

Calendar Change: “to” and “from” sections are not required. All deletions should be crossed out as follows: ~~sample~~. All additions should be marked by a **bold**.

French and Global Humanities Joint Major BACHELOR OF ARTS This inter-departmental program explores the relationship between the study of global humanities and French. Interested students must plan their program in consultation with advisors in each department. Program Requirements [...] Global Humanities Lower Division Requirements Students complete 15 units including HUM 101W - Introduction to the Humanities (3) and one of HUM 102W - Classical Mythology (3) HUM 105 - Many Europes: Ancient, Medieval, Early Modern (3) HUM 106 - Art and the Humanities (3) HUM 110 - The Greek World (3) HUM 121 - Walk of Life: Migrations in Eurasia from Antiquity to the Present (3) HUM 130 - Introduction to Religious Studies (3) HUM 150 - Warfare in the Hellenic World: From Plato to NATO (3)
--

and three further lower division **global** humanities courses, including at least one 200-level course.

[...]

Global Humanities Upper Division Requirements

Students complete 20 units in upper division **global** humanities courses.

Recommended

HUM 311 - Italian Renaissance Humanism (4)

Students in the **global** humanities joint major programs have the option of taking concentrations to enhance their programs.

Name of Program or Name of Faculty History and Humanities Joint Major
Rationale for change: Update program names to reflect the requested name change of the Department of Humanities to Department of Global Humanities.
Effective term and year: Fall 2022
The following program(s) will be affected by these changes: History and Humanities Joint Major

Calendar Change: “to” and “from” sections are not required. All deletions should be crossed out as follows: ~~sample~~. All additions should be marked by a **bold**.

History and Global Humanities Joint Major BACHELOR OF ARTS This joint major explores relationships between the two disciplines. Students must plan their program in consultation with advisors in each department. Program Requirements Students complete 120 units, as specified below. [...]
Global Humanities Lower Division Requirements Students complete 15 units including HUM 101W - Introduction to the Humanities (3) and one of HUM 102W - Classical Mythology (3) HUM 105 - Many Europes: Ancient, Medieval, Early Modern (3) HUM 106 - Art and the Humanities (3) HUM 110 - The Greek World (3) HUM 121 - Walk of Life: Migrations in Eurasia from Antiquity to the Present (3) HUM 130 - Introduction to Religious Studies (3)

HUM 150 - Warfare in the Hellenic World: From Plato to NATO (3)

and three further lower division **global** humanities courses, including at least one 200-level course.

[...]

Global Humanities Upper Division Requirements

Students complete 20 units in upper division **global** humanities courses. The following courses are recommended.

HUM 302W - Athenian Democracy (4)

HUM 303 - The Latin Humanist Tradition (4)

HUM 305 - Medieval Studies (4)

HUM 311 - Italian Renaissance Humanism (4)

HUM 312W - Renaissance Studies (4)

Students in the **global** humanities joint major programs have the option of taking concentrations to enhance their programs.

Name of Program or Name of Faculty Humanities and Gender, Sexuality, and Women's Studies Joint Major
Rationale for change: Update program names to reflect the requested name change of the Department of Humanities to Department of Global Humanities.
Effective term and year: Fall 2022
The following program(s) will be affected by these changes: Humanities and Gender, Sexuality, and Women's Studies Joint Major

Calendar Change: “to” and “from” sections are not required. All deletions should be crossed out as follows: ~~sample~~. All additions should be marked by a **bold**.

Global Humanities and Gender, Sexuality, and Women's Studies Joint Major BACHELOR OF ARTS The Department of Gender, Sexuality, and Women's Studies and the Department of Global Humanities have complementary interests in gender, sexuality, and women's issues. This joint major is for those who share these interests. Students are encouraged to plan their program in consultation with advisors in both departments. Admission Requirements Students may declare the GSWS portion of this plan upon successful completion of one GSWS course and upon application to the Undergraduate Advisor in the Department of Gender, Sexuality, and Women's Studies. Program Requirements [...] Lower Division Global Humanities Requirements Students complete 15 units, including HUM 101W - Introduction to the Humanities (3) and one of

HUM 102W - Classical Mythology (3)

HUM 105 - Many Europes: Ancient, Medieval, Early Modern (3)

HUM 106 - Art and the Humanities (3)

HUM 110 - The Greek World (3)

HUM 121 - Walk of Life: Migrations in Eurasia from Antiquity to the Present (3)

HUM 130 - Introduction to Religious Studies (3)

HUM 150 - Warfare in the Hellenic World: From Plato to NATO (3)

and three further lower division **global** humanities courses, including at least one 200-level course.

[...]

Upper Division **Global** Humanities Requirements

Students complete a total of 20 units in upper division **global** humanities courses and the following are recommended.

HUM 320 - Cross-Cultural Philosophy in the Humanities (4)

HUM 321W - The Humanities and Critical Thinking (4)

HUM 325 - The Humanities and the Natural World (4)

Students in the **global** humanities joint major programs have the option of taking concentrations to enhance their programs.



Name of Program or Name of Faculty Philosophy and Humanities Joint Major
Rationale for change: Update program names to reflect the requested name change of the Department of Humanities to Department of Global Humanities.
Effective term and year: Fall 2022
The following program(s) will be affected by these changes: Philosophy and Humanities Joint Major

Calendar Change: “to” and “from” sections are not required. All deletions should be crossed out as follows: ~~sample~~. All additions should be marked by a **bold**.

Philosophy and Global Humanities Joint Major BACHELOR OF ARTS This joint major explores the relationship between the two disciplines. Students must plan their program in consultation with advisors in each department. Program Requirements Students complete 120 units, as specified below. Global Humanities Lower Division Requirements Students complete 15 units including HUM 101W - Introduction to the Humanities (3) and one of HUM 102W - Classical Mythology (3) HUM 105 - Many Europes: Ancient, Medieval, Early Modern (3) HUM 106 - Art and the Humanities (3) HUM 110 - The Greek World (3) HUM 121 - Walk of Life: Migrations in Eurasia from Antiquity to the Present (3) HUM 130 - Introduction to Religious Studies (3)
--

HUM 150 - Warfare in the Hellenic World: From Plato to NATO (3)

and three further lower division **global** humanities courses, including at least one 200-level course.

[...]

Global Humanities Upper Division Requirements

Students complete a total of 20 units in upper division **global** humanities courses and the following are recommended.

HUM 320 - Cross-Cultural Philosophy in the Humanities (4)

HUM 321W - The Humanities and Critical Thinking (4)

Students in the **global** humanities joint major programs have the option of taking concentrations to enhance their programs.



Name of Program or Name of Faculty Humanities Minor
Rationale for change: Update program names to reflect the requested name change of the Department of Humanities to Department of Global Humanities.
Effective term and year: Fall 2022
The following program(s) will be affected by these changes: Humanities Minor

Calendar Change: “to” and “from” sections are not required. All deletions should be crossed out as follows: ~~sample~~. All additions should be marked by a **bold**.

Global Humanities Minor Program Requirements Lower Division Requirements Students complete nine lower division units including HUM 101W - Introduction to the Humanities (3) and two further lower division global humanities courses, including at least one 200-level course. Upper Division Requirements Students complete 16 units in upper division global humanities courses. See HUM courses. Students in the global humanities programs have the option of taking concentrations to enhance their programs.
--



Name of Program or Name of Faculty Humanities Extended Minor
Rationale for change: Update program names to reflect the requested name change of the Department of Humanities to Department of Global Humanities.
Effective term and year: Fall 2022
The following program(s) will be affected by these changes: Humanities Extended Minor

Calendar Change: “to” and “from” sections are not required. All deletions should be crossed out as follows: ~~sample~~. All additions should be marked by a **bold**.

Global Humanities Extended Minor Students may qualify for a BA with an extended minor in global humanities plus one other extended minor, or may use the extended minor in combination with other programs in other degrees. Program Requirements Lower Division Requirements Students complete 18 lower division units including HUM 101W - Introduction to the Humanities (3) and two of HUM 102W - Classical Mythology (3) HUM 105 - Many Europes: Ancient, Medieval, Early Modern (3) HUM 106 - Art and the Humanities (3) HUM 110 - The Greek World (3) HUM 121 - Walk of Life: Migrations in Eurasia from Antiquity to the Present (3) HUM 130 - Introduction to Religious Studies (3) HUM 150 - Warfare in the Hellenic World: From Plato to NATO (3)
--



and three further lower division **global** humanities courses, including at least one 200-level course.

Upper Division Requirements

Students complete 16 units in upper division **global** humanities courses. See [HUM courses](#).

Students in the **global** humanities programs have the option of taking concentrations to enhance their programs.



Name of Program or Name of Faculty Humanities Post Baccalaureate Diploma
Rationale for change: Update program names to reflect the requested name change of the Department of Humanities to Department of Global Humanities.
Effective term and year: Fall 2022
The following program(s) will be affected by these changes: Humanities Post Baccalaureate Diploma

Calendar Change: “to” and “from” sections are not required. All deletions should be crossed out as follows: ~~sample~~. All additions should be marked by a **bold**.

Global Humanities POST BACCALAUREATE DIPLOMA This program is for those who have completed a bachelor’s degree. Program Requirements Students must successfully complete an approved program comprising 30 upper division or graduate units including at least 16 HUM units. The remaining 14 are selected in consultation with an advisor in the subject or discipline which most closely fits the student’s goals. Contact the global humanities advisor.
